

Bernie Malabanan

RN, BSN | ED RN | Infusion RN | NCLEX Specialist | BSN Instructor

Los Angeles, CA

bpmalabanan@gmail.com

+1 601 642 0363

Acute care RN with more than 2 years of ER experience and more than 10 years as BSN Instructor with background in providing NCLEX review classes, medical underwriting, program management and infusion therapy. A graduate of University of the Philippines Manila - a Center of Excellence in Nursing Education in the Philippines and a WHO Collaborating Center for Leadership in Nursing Development in Southeast Asia

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

NCLEX Specialist

West Coast University - Los Angeles, CA

March 2020 to Present

Provides review classes and develops academic success plans for nursing students.

Theory and Clinical Instructor

Stanbridge University - Los Angeles, CA

January 2020 to March 2021

Provided theory and clinical instruction to LVN students.

Infusion RN

intraFUSION GP, LLC - Vicksburg, MS

November 2018 to December 2019

Adhere to standards and ensure patient safety while administering intravenous infusions and injections to patients with rheumatologic conditions.

Emergency Department RN

Emergency Department - Vicksburg, MS

March 2017 to December 2019

- Experienced as charge nurse, preceptor and triage nurse
- Experienced in handling life-threatening, emergent and non-emergent conditions
- Certified in BLS, ACLS, TNCC and PALS

NCLEX Program Coordinator and Head Lecturer

Nezda Technologies

April 2016 to October 2016

Hired to start a project called Nursing Career Advancement

Program (NCAP) which aimed to get nurses to pass NCLEX and work for the company

- Functioned as a coordinator of the program, trainer of new

staff, and head lecturer of the NCLEX review classes

BSN Instructor

Saint Francis of Assisi College

April 2011 to October 2016

- Lectured on Medical-Surgical Nursing, Pediatric Nursing and Psychiatric Nursing
- Supervised students in clinical rotation in ER, Medical-Surgical and Surgery
- Actively participated in curriculum development activities

BSN Instructor

University of the Philippines - Manila

January 2012 to May 2012

- Supervised graduating BSN students in clinical rotation in Medical-Surgical wards of Philippine General Hospital
- Actively participated in curriculum development activities

Nursing Board Exam Review Lecturer

Aliswag Review Center

March 2011 to June 2011

Part-Time)

- Acted as resident review lecturer for Community Health Nursing

BSN Instructor

University of Perpetual Help

June 2007 to March 2011

- Lectured on Medical-Surgical Nursing & Pediatric Nursing
- Supervised students in clinical rotation in Medical-Surgical Wards, School Health and Community Health
- Actively participated in curriculum development activities

Nursing Board Exam Review Coordinator & Head Review Lecturer

Polaris Review Center

August 2007 to June 2010

Designed the review program for Philippine Nurse Licensure Examination

- Prepared the schedule and assignment of review lecturers
- Acted as resident review lecturer for Maternal & Child Nursing, Pediatric Nursing

Nursing Board Exam Review Lecturer

Center for Excellence in Nursing Education

March 2006 to December 2009

Part-Time)

- Acted as resident review lecturer for Pediatric Nursing and Maternal & Child Nursing

BSN Instructor

Centro Escolar University

June 2005 to May 2007

- Lectured on Pediatric Nursing
- Supervised students in clinical rotation in Medical-Surgical Ward and Community Health
- Actively participated in curriculum development activities

Registered Nurse

Asian Institute of Health Care

June 2003 to May 2005

Provided hospice-palliative care geriatric patients with chronic and degenerative disorders

- Acted as instructor and preceptor to students of Caregiving Course

PROFESSIONAL APPEARANCES

Resource Speaker

"Empowering the Philippine Nursing Health Profession Through Quality Nursing Education"

Olivarez College

February 14, 2013

Resource Speaker

"Pain Management During Labor and Delivery"

Makati Medical Center College of Nursing

January 9, 2012

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing

University of the Philippines Manila

April 2003

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2021

State: CA

Skills

- Emergency Management (3 years)
- Educator (10+ years)
- Infusion Experience (1 year)
- Program Management (1 year)
- Acute Care (10+ years)

- Underwriting (2 years)
- IV
- RN
- Home Health

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

January 2022 to January 2024

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

January 2022 to January 2024

PALS

January 2022 to January 2024

TNCC

August 2018 to August 2022